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Division of Accounting and Reporting COMM|SS|ON ON
STATE MANDATES

September 12, 2011

County Superintendent of Schools
Superintendent of School Districts

Re: Interdistrict Attendance Permits ;
Education Code Sections 46601, 46601.5, and 48204(f) renumbered to 48204(b)
. Statutes 1986, Chapter 172: Statutes 1986, Chapter 742 Statutes 1989, Chapter 853;
Statutes 1990, Chapter 10: Statutes 1992, Chapter 120 Statutes 1997, Chapter 299;
“Statutes 1997, Chapter 417: Statutes 2003, Chapter 529

Fiscal Years 2004-05, 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08, 2008-09 and 2009-10

Dear Claimant:

The State Controller’s Office (SCO) reviewed the above program and discovered that we
inadvertently disallowed the filing of claims for fiscal years 2004-05 through 2009-10.
Additionally, legislation passed during this time period made some reimbursable activities for this
program optional rather than mandatory. Therefore, the SCO has requested the Commission on
State Mandates (CSM) to consider amendments to the Parameters and Guidelines (P’s & G’s) for
Interdistrict Attendance Permits to include changes to Education Code sections 46601, 46601.5 and

48204(f) renumbered to 48204(b).

While the CSM reviews our request for the amendments, we will allow filing of claims, for
fiscal years 2004-05 through 2009-10 based on the original P’s & G’s. The filing deadline is
January 7,2012. Claim forms for 2010-11 may be found on the SCO website under “Annual
Manuals - School Districts” and are due February 15,2012. Please note that each year must be
filed on a separate claim form. The claiming instructions (No. 201 1-06) for these years can be
" found on the SCO website at http://www.scd.ca.gov/afd» mancost.html under “Manuals and

Updates”.

, If you have any questions, please contact Ellen Solis at (916) 323-0698, or email at
esolis@sco.ca.gov. _

Sincerely,

JAY LAL, Manager
Local Reimbursements Section

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250
STREET ADDRESS: 3301 C Street, Suite 700, Sacramento, CA 95816
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cc: Keith B. Petersen, President, SixTen and Associates
Drew Bohan, Executive Director, Commission on State Mandates
Thomas Todd, Principal Program Budget Analyst, Education Systems Unit,
Department of Finance
Richard J. Chivaro, Chief Legal Counsel, State Controller’s Office



